Webb, Bruce (CON)

From: Webb, Bruce (CON)

Sent: December-12-11 4:01 PM

To: Steele, Tania (CON)

Subject: Rural Municipality of Strathclair - Salt Lakes Water Level Control Project  File: 5538.00

The enclosed three packages of material can be placed in the public registries for the above project:

Request for additional information — email from Environmental Assessment and Licensing Branch to the R.M. of
Strathclair, November 25, 2011. (2 pages)

Public Comments on the Environment Act Proposal: (67 pages)

Norman and Kay Little, September 20, 2011

Cal and Pat Campbell, September 27, 2011
biccumj@mymts.net, October 2, 2011

Fraser and Barbara Moffat, September 28, 2011

Bill and Angela Grills, October 6, 2011

John and Donna Gill, October 10, 2011

Debby Lee, October 14, 2011

Terry and Allyson McNish, October 16, 2011

Vicki Henderson and Doug Pastuck, October 17, 2011
10. Wayne and Kathy Baker, October 17, 2011

11. Allan Riley, October 17, 2011

12. Irwin Lennox, October 16, 2011

13. Roxanne Marks, October 17, 2011

14. Stan and Ann Marks, October 17, 2011

15. lan and Cathy Gerrard, October 16, 2011

16. Brent and Kim Moffat, October 16, 2011

17. Gerald W. Winstone, October 17, 2011

18. Tyler Marks, October 17, 2011

19. Linda Little, October 17, 2011

20. leremy Marks, October 17, 2011

21. Kerry Maxwell, October 17, 2011

22. Tom Moliard, Town and RM of Hamiota, October 17, 2011
23. R. L. Biccum, October 17, 2011

24. Tracy C. Baker, October 17, 2011

25, Susan Moffatt, October 16, 2011

26. Reg Moffatt, October 17, 2011

27. lim and Carol Fortune, October 17, 2011

28. Ken Cook, Little Saskatchewan River Conservation District, October 17, 2011
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Technical Advisory Committee Comments on the Environment Act Proposal: (29 pages)

Manitoba Conservation, Sustainable Resource and Policy Management Branch and Land Programs Branch, October 13,
2011
Manitcba Conservation, Parks and Natural Areas Branch, October 11, 2011
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Manitoba Conservation, Aboriginal Relations Branch, October 17, 2011

Manitoba Conservation, Air Quality Management Section, October 17, 2011

Manitoba Water Stewardship, Policy and Communications Branch, October 17, 2011
Manitoba Innovation, Energy and Mines, Mines Branch, September 26, 2011

Manitoba Local Government, Community and Regional Planning Branch, October 14, 2011
Canadian Environmental Assessment Agency, October 25, 2011
Environment Canada, October 17, 2011

Bruce.



